

WASKOM ISD IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER. We consider applicants for all positions without regard to race, color, national origin, age, religion, sex, marital or veteran status the presence of a non-job-related medical condition or handicap, or any other legal protected status.

**Application of** 

for

Jerry Lynn Hancock 705 Enfield Drive address Asst. Principal Marshall ISD present position Waskom ISD Middle School Principal new position

3

indicate preference in grade/s or subject/s

6/14/15 Dancon

# WASKOM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

# **SCHOOL AVENUE, BOX 748 WASKOM, TX. 75692** (903) 687-3361

### References

Please list references, including especially superintendents and principals under whom you have taught, who have first hand knowledge of your character, personality, scholarship and teaching ability.

Dr. Cara Cavin 903-930-2636 E. T. B. U Dr. Cara Cavin 903-926-8482 A.P. Cindale H Stephanic Richard 903-926-8482 A.P. Cindale H Debra Crooms 903-407-5678 Coordinator Mi Curriculum D	ION	OFFICIAL POSITION	PHONE	ADDRESS	NAME
Stephanic Richard 903-926-8482 A.P. Lindale H Debra Crooms 903-407-5678 Coordinator M. Curriculum D		E.T.B.U.	903 - 930 - 2636	gen da en versen an en en de en de	Particular de la construction de la constru
Debra Crooms 903-407-5678 Coordinator M. Curriculum D.		A.P. Cindale High	903-926-8482		
and and accil Curriculum D	agrams Iarshall	Curricalum Progr Coordinator Mars	903-407-5678	and a	
Charles JATUS	a <sup>10</sup>	Sabire	903-754-3551		Shelley Yates
Awgela Fitzpatrick 903-742-6596 Principal St Awgela Fitzpatrick estarshall	4, m.s 15D	Principal 54.19 ettarshall 15	903-742-6556	Ł	

### Verification

I hereby affirm that all information provided in this application is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, and understand that any deliberate falsifications, misrepresentations, or omissions of fact may be grounds for rejection of my application or dismissal from subsequent employment.

I authorize the references listed above to give you any and all information concerning my previous employment and any pertinent information they may have, personal or otherwise, and release all parties from all liability for any damage that may result from furnishing same to you.

I understand that the district is required by Texas Education Code #21.917 to obtain criminal history record information on applicants for employment.

Furthermore, this application becomes the property of the district which reserves the right to accept or reject it. This application shall be considered active for a period of time not to exceed one year. Any applicant wishing to be considered for employment beyond this time period must reapply to extend or renew the application.

Applicant

6-14-15

2

Date

# Jerry Hancock

705 Enfield Drive Marshall, Texas 75672

Phone 903.926.6049 E-mail jerryhancock67@gmail.com

### Objective

To serve the Waskom community as an effective leader and mentor for students by serving as Principal for Waskom MIddle School.

### Education

- 1995 1998 East Texas Baptist University Bachelor of Arts Behavioral Science
- 2006-07 Region 7 Alternative Certification Program
- Certifications Generalist EC-4, Social Studies 4-8
- 2010-11 TAMUT Master of Education and Principal Certification

### Professional Experience

2006 – 08 4th Grade Reading, Science, Social Studies at JH Moore Elementary

2008 – 09 4th Grade Reading and Social Studies Crockett Elementary

2009 – 11 GCS Program Coordinator

2011 – 12 8<sup>th</sup> Grade US History, History Team Leader 8<sup>th</sup> Grade and department head for 7<sup>th</sup> & 8<sup>th</sup> grade History at Marshall Junior High

2012 – present Assistant Principal Sam Houston Middle School 5<sup>th</sup> & 6<sup>th</sup> grade where I helped lead the initiative for the campus to be selected as a Texas Middle School to Watch. Presenter at TMSA Galveston. Presenter at the National Forum of Schools to Watch in Washington, D.C.

### **Community Activities**

V.P. Marshall Youth Baseball Association, Director of Upward Basketball program. Secretary for Habitat for Humanity of Harrison County. President/Treasurer of Marshall Junior High School PTA. Treasurer of Marshall High School PTA and President of Marshall High School Baseball Boosters.

## References

Dr. Lara Cavin	(C) 903.930.2636	E. T. B. U.
Stephanie Richard	(C) 903.926.8482	Lindale ISD
Debra Crooms	(C) 903.407.5678	Marshall ISD
Shelley Yates	(C) 903.754.3551	Sabine ISD
Angela Fitzpatrick	(C) 903.742.6556	Marshall ISD

-

.

<b>A</b> \	
ertificate	
R	
10	
4	
-	al
C.	lic
	11
( )	e.
C	×
	1º
icator	10.
oucator	luc
Therease in the	SE
- KA	1
	and
	1.6
	00
N	2
S	
	ale
23	X
R	6
exas	
A.	
Vanching (	
B	

P

.

# Certifies that Jerry Lynn Hancock

has fulfilled all requirements of the State of Texas and is authorized to practice as a certified educator in the areas designated below:

Certificate Description	<b>Original Effective Date</b>	Validity Period
Standard		
Classroom Teacher		
Generalist (Grades EC-4)	05/18/2007	08/01/2012 - 07/31/2018
Social Studies (Grades 4-8)	02/24/2008	08/01/2012 - 07/31/2018
Principal		
Principal (Grades EC-12)	08/10/2011	08/01/2012 - 07/31/2018

JHJ

XAS E

-

Tonna Cain Bonny Cain, Ed.D.

Lara L. Cavin, Ed.D. Adjunct Professor Department of Teacher Education East Texas Baptist University 1 Tiger Drive Marshall, Texas 75670 (903) 930-2636 lcavin@etbu.edu

January 4, 2015

To Whom It May Concern:

John C. Maxwell, Leadership Author, once remarked: "When you come to the table with the attitude of helping and serving others, you immediately compound the influence, effectiveness, and results of everyone involved." We have all heard the old adage about investing our time and efforts into those who will maximize the effectiveness of a team. For this reason, please allow me to recommend **Mr. Jerry Hancock** for an administrative position in your school district or through Region 7 ESC.

Marshall ISD has employed Mr. Hancock for the past eight years, where he is currently serving as the Assistant Principal at Sam Houston Middle School. Prior to that time, Jerry served as a Grade 4 reading/language arts teacher at David Crockett Elementary, where I formerly served as his campus principal. The instructional methods he has employed have produced knowledgeable and enthusiastic students.

Mr. Hancock is a hard-working self-starter who invariably understands what a project is all about from the onset, and how to accomplish it quickly and effectively. Jerry has mastered the art of building positive relationships with students, while being able to balance and cultivate those relationships through a level of high expectations of himself and of others. Mr. Hancock's ability to work well with his fellow team members and co-workers, as well as his genuine concern for young people, have attributed to his success. As Ron Clark, Disney's 2000 Teacher of the Year, would say, he is a "*teacher with a parent's heart*." In short, he is an asset to our profession.

It is my professional opinion that Jerry Hancock is a dedicated and knowledgeable educator who would be a tremendous asset to any school district or educational organization. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or would like confirmation of the aforementioned qualities.

Sincerely,

Jara L. Cavin

Lara L. Cavin

Jerry L. Hancock 903.926.6049 705 Enfield Drive Marshall, Texas 75672 June 14, 2015

Mr. Cox,

.

I am interested in applying for the Waskom I. S. D. Middle School Principal position that has become available. I have attached my resume, names and numbers of references, and certifications in order to be considered for this position.

2

As a campus leader I bring a strong sense of leadership, dependability and integrity to the learning environment.

I thank you for your time and thoughtful dedication to your community regarding this position. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Jerry L. Hancock